Veronica Cox

From:

Sent: 04 March 2022 17:01

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning reference: 22/01047/HFUL - Status update
Dear Sirs,

Thank you for the confirmation in your email below.

| would be grateful if you can hold the validation/registration of this application as we found out we need to serve
notice to other owners along the private road leading to this property.

We will change the application forms and certificate B and issue a revision of these documents so you can
validate/register this application soon.

Let me know if you have any queries on the above.
Regards,

Emlyn Pritchett

ST UDID

£.01759 541066
www. 2pstudio.com

From: Planning <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 03 March 2022 11:01
To: 2p@2pstudio.com

Subject: Planning reference: 22!0104?{H FUL - Status update

Dear Mr Pritchett,

Our Reference: 22/01047/HFUL

Your Reference: 162-savanth2

Your Client: Mr Anand Savanth,

Site address: 10 Ferndale Teversham CB1 9AL

Proposal: Demolition of existing side storage room and concrete double shed. Proposed new

Garden Room

| would like to confirm that the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service have received your application.



Currently we are dealing with a delay in validation, if you wish to view our current dates please visit our
website View and comment on planning applications (greatercambridgeplanning.org).

We would like to thank you for your patience.

Your application is now in the validation queue and we will not contact you until your application has been
reviewed by a Technical Support Officer. You will receive, either an invalid letter, which will provide you
with the reason(s) as to why your application is invalid or an acknowledgement letter confirming your
application is valid, along with the case officer assigned. At the point your application is valid you will be
able to view it on Public Access.

To view our new Local Planning validation checklist please visit:

e For South Cambridgeshire District Council

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/planning-checklists-forms-and-guidance-notes
o For Cambridge City Council
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning-application-validation-checklists

Yours sincerely

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING
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